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Dear Bob,
 
Thank you for your email of 9 November 2015 requesting:
 
"a copy of the emails regarding the decision to offer a  free green waste day".
 
Your request has been considered under the provisions of the Local Government Official
 Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) and the following response is provided.
 
I have attached the requested email correspondence.
 
Please note that I have withheld some information and rely on three sections of LGOIMA
 to do so.
 

1. The Dunedin City Council (DCC) has a policy of releasing the names of senior staff

 names in response to LGOIMA requests.   The names of some other staff

 members and their email addresses have been withheld pursuant to section 7(2)

(a) of LGOIMA in order to protect their privacy.

2. Financial information, for example the tonnage rate, has been withheld pursuant

 to section 7(h) of LGOIMA in order to enable the DCC to carry out commercial

 activities without prejudice or disadvantage.

3. Some information in emails has been withheld pursuant to section 7 (f)(i) of

 LGOIMA in order to maintain the effective conduct of public affairs through the

 free and frank expression of officers or employees in the course of their duty.
 
As we have withheld some information, you have the right pursuant to section 27 of
 LGOIMA to have our decision reviewed by the Office of the Ombudsman who may be
 contacted at:
 
The Ombudsman
Office of the Ombudsman
PO Box 10 152
WELLINGTON 6143
 
Ph 0800 802 602
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz
 
info@ombudsman.parliament.nz
 
Yours sincerely,
 
Grace Ockwell
Governance Support Officer
Civic and Legal
 
Dunedin City Council
50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone:  03 477 4000
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Email: grace.ockwell@dcc.govt.nz
 

  

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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http://twitter.com/DnCityCouncil
http://www.linkedin.com/company/dunedin-city-council





























































































